

Scot Lawrence
Environment and Sustainability Manager
76 Victoria Street (use a PO Box if possible)
Grafton, NSW, 2460

03/05/2024

Subject: Updated Air Quality Management Plan – Rev L

Dear Mr Lawrence

I refer to your submission, dated 19 April 2024, of the updated Air Quality Management Plan (Rev L, April 2024) as required by Condition C4 of SSI-7666.

I note that the Air Quality Management Plan:

- has been updated to include the use of an asphalt batching plant and considers the potential odour and dust emissions from this plant
- has been reviewed and endorsed by the project's Environmental Representative
- contains no other updates and has been deemed as a 'minor amendment' by the Environmental Representative.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the conditions of approval.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Air Quality Management Plan (Rev L) and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Grant Brown
Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary